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DEPARTMENT OF STATE
WASHINGTON

Nay 23, 1939,

Dear Colonel Friedman:

Referring to our conversation of yesterday
and the telegram I received from Mr, Doty, I am
enclosing for your perusal the letter and exhibit
referred to in the telegram, Kindly return 1t

to me at your convenience,

Enclosure:?

From C.,R.Doty .
with enclosure,

Lieutenant Colonel Willliam F, Friedman,
Office of the Chief Signal Officer,
War Department,
Washington, D. C,

Epproved for Kelease by NSA on 02-04-2014

ursuantto B0 13526




| N
‘ ) l\{1ll ir I\’\'I

a0

|NTERNATIONAL BusmEss MACHINES CORPORATION

. . DIVISIONS:
GENERAL OFFICES. s . . : ELECTRIC BOOKKEEPING AND ACCOUNTING MACHINE DIVISION
590 MADISON AVENUE * : . INYERNaTIONAL INTERNATIONAL TIME RECORDING DIVISION
NEW YORK MACH'NES INTERNATIONAL SCALE DIVISION
. INTERNATIONAL ELECTRIC WRITING MACHINE DIVISION

8-t

May 22, 1939

Mr. David A. Salmon

Dept. of Communicatlions & Records
State Department

Waghington, D. C.

Dear Mr. Salmon:

Regarding my telegram of this date: In order thsat
none of the fine points of the coding device which we dis-
cussed last week wlll be neglected in your consideration of
the proposition I have teken the time to encipher a test mes-
sage by hand in several different ways. '

I believe you will find the attached sheet self-
explanatory. In the first instance the same message is en-
coded by means of the same card used in the four possible po-
sltions. In the second case the same message 1s coded with
the same control card (always in the same position) with only

a change in plugwires.

If the above ls not sufficient evidence of the flex-
ibility of the device, there are other means of further chsng-
ing the card-sensing means by plugwires which will further
scramble the result.

It 1s still my opinion that a very few cards are all
that would be required for your point-to-point communication.

I would suggest that you carefully anslyze the at-
tached from a cryptographic standpoint so as to satisfy your-
gelf regerding the security of the device. I feel that the
likenesses which appear are merely coincidental and that they
are no more frequent then would appesr in a similar smount of
copy encoded with any other device,

If there is any further information which you require,
or if I can be of any further sssistance to the Department in
Washington, please do not hesitate to let me know.

Sincerely yours,

Comm’'l Research Dept.

CRD:CWS

SALES OFFICES AND SERVICE STATIONS IN PRINCIPAL CITIES OF THE WORLD
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A Assume the alphabetical keys on a punch were_operated in the following
order for 45 random characters and that the holes indicated were punched in
a control card:--

Z.

QUKPTSEICNRZXBGLWYMVFZYCIJ NBFSMEQLAEKUX
RACDBDCEADCEABDCE AEXBEAAECDBBDECECEBE A—C A A
5413144422525 453133 223 oho2k24h3k5351145

Using this card as control, leaving plugwires as shown in the folder
disgram, the following test message has been coded for all four positions
of the card in the following order:--

(1) Front -- colums 1 to 45 .
(2) 1t - 3] )4_5 1] 1
(3) Back -- " 1 " L5
(lk) 1 _— 1 )+5 11 l

STATE DEPA-RTMEN-T WAS-EINGT-ON PA-RIS L-ONDON FPERU
(1) XzZIEY UFTHK IFIIG EXXHI UHQDT XLCTW FBZIC 1ZYBT EEGSE
(2) 0UGQZ BQJXP AKTXF DPHUJ HXYFG SUAJD KYCHU KBAUS XHQTP
(3) NVMLC EJBDW ABWUG WIXEW UHYVT FHKFK JBZQU DVIBP UMKSQ
(L) CUCIJ FOZBX ICTXB FDZYB HFQFG EUANL KMOLC YFSQI TDMXZ
To illustrate the fact that & change in plugboard wiring does not merely
result in letter substitution, three chenges were made. The same message was

coded with the same card in the position (front columns 1 to L45) for the
four cases shown. The following shows the result:-- -

STATE DEPA-RIMEN-T WAS-HINGT-ON PA-RIS L-ONDON. FERU

(1) XZIHY UFTHK IFIIG EXXEI USQDT XLCTW FBZIC IZYBT EEGSE
(2) WLUJW BUSFY IANIP QMFOD FPTYT SHIUF ZKCAN PCELZ FXJFV
(3) QMMRQ MESSW FQOKU ZLLFC STVET ZWRYH OHRET JKZFD DCHEY

(4) HPHNR CPGMK AXIXJ CNCTX NDYLT FXAWV ZMKRC PTQSL UUWKI

=

+



